Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 15 August 2016 14:10

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FO!
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Request

From: Eamonn Patterson [ ]

Sent: 15 August 2016 13:51
To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request

Dear Freedom of Information Officer
i was wondering if you could supply me with the following information under the FOI Act 2014

1) The number of emergency out of hours calls received at each Irish Embassy in the years 2014, 2015 and to-date in
2016 eg Embassy in Paris received 14 emergency out of hours calls in 2014 etc

2) The date each Ambassador was posted to their current Embassy and the date when each Ambassador term at the
Embassy finishes eg Irish Ambassador to Russia was posted to the Embassy on 1 January 2013 and will finish up on 31
December 2016 etc

3) The number of Passport Applications that were received in each {rish Embassy and were subsequently forwarded to
Dublin for processing in the years 2014,2015 and to-date in 2016

Yours Sincerely
Eamonn Patterson



